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MAY 12, 2015
STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO.: 15-3188A
TO BE OPENED: MAY 21, 2015
TITLE: TYPE III AMBULANCE REMOUNT
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB #: 15-3188A

	1. 
	10 &11
	1.5.5 and 1.5.5.1
	Question:  Page 10  1.5.5 &  Page 11  1.5.5.1Warranty:  This specification is for a remount and not for a new ambulance.  This ambulance modular has been in service and built by another manufacturer and we will not warranty the module construction.   We have attached to this e-mail the standard warranty offered and request approved equal.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	2. 
	18
	3.6.2
	Question:  Page 18  3.6.2 Payload Allowances:  An updated payload sticker will be applied, but there will not be a new KKK certification sticker as the unit will not be current KKK compliant.  Request for approved equal.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	3. 
	38
	5.2.1
	Question:  Page 38 5.2.1 Minimum Requirements Chassis/Power Train#18 Doors:  OEM does not have an exterior key lock on the passenger side door.  There is one on the driver’s side door.  Request for approved equal.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	4. 
	38
	5.2.1
	Question:  Page 38 5.2.1 Minimum Requirements Chassis/Power Train#21 Mirrors:  Note that there is no telescoping option for the Ford E-350 chassis OEM or aftermarket.  We will provide a power mirror with heat.  Request for approved equal.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	5. 
	38
	5.2.1
	Question:  Page 38 5.2.1 Minimum Requirements Chassis/Power Train#24 Bumper:  The bucket lights are not options as they are part of an aftermarket grill guard/bumper unit.  We will supply and install a grill guard as requested that will work with the OEM bumper.  Request for approved equal.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	6. 
	42
	2
	Question:  Page 42 Module Construction #2 Emergency Warning System:  Front Fender 700 Series Super LED is requested as an approved equal.  This is a larger emergency light then requested and will include cast housing.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	7. 
	44
	4
	Question:  Page 44 Paint and Finish Line 4:  Request for net restraint at head end of cot.  It will be installed IF there is or can be proper structure in place for this to be installed.  It will need to be evaluated at the remount facility.   Request for an approved equal.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	8. 
	45
	5
	Question:  Page 47 Module Transfer Line 6:  Install fold-up IV hanger midway over cot.  This will need to be evaluated at the remount facility to confirm correct structure is in place for one to be installed.  Request for an approved equal.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	9. 
	47
	4
	Question:  Page 47 Information To Be Furnished At Delivery Line 4:  The title will not be available until the unit is fully paid for.  A bill of sale with the delivery mileage will be supplied at the time of delivery.  Once payment is received the MSO will be sent to the end user so the unit can be licensed.  Request for an approved equal.

Answer:  It is required that the Contractor leave the MSO at the time of delivery with the bill of sale and the odometer disclosure form. Payment is required to be submitted to the vendor within 30 days of receipt of the ambulance.

	10. 
	49
	
	Question:  Page 51 Drawings, Descriptive Literature and Specifications:  This is not a new build and there are no structural changes to existing compartments or cabinets.  So no drawings will be provided with this bid.  Request for an approved equal.

Answer:  Approved equivalent.

	11. 
	26
	3.8.7.6.2
	Question:  Page 26 3.8.7.6.2 Electrical 125 Volt AC Receptacles:  Can we please have confirmation this unit has an Inverter/Charger and what the age and make of this unit is.  We would suggest if the unit is over 10 years of age of placing an addendum requesting a line item price for a new inverter/charger unit to reduce failure and to offer a full warranty on this very important piece of equipment.
Answer:  Yes, replace inverter.

	12. 
	35
	5.1.2
	Question:  Page 35 5.1.2 Fix Price Contact:  This is not for new construction and due to this some hidden items might be found after the module is removed from its current chassis.  These items are hidden due to panels, chassis structure and etc.  How will these situations be handled as unknown additional cost might be required for a repair?

Answer:  The bidder should take these items into consideration as part of the price bid.  The bidder will not be allowed to change the price after the purchase order is awarded and will be held to all specifications.

	13. 
	44
	3
	Question:  Page 44 Module Construction #3 Electrical:  Stop/Tail, Turn and reverse lights.  What size are the current lights?  We need to know to replace them with the correct size LED lights.

Answer:  See Photo posted on the GSD website under this solicitation.

	14. 
	41
	1
	Question:  Page 41 Module Construction Line 1:  Request for new rear door handles.  Unsure if this same style is available and if we can get the handle keyed the same.  Do you want us to replace all door handles so they are the same and have the same keyed lock if this make and model is not available?  Request for an addendum that clearly states how you would like us to handle this please.

Answer:  Replace all door handles as they must be keyed the same. 

	15. 
	43/44
	3
	Question:  Page 43  & 44  Electrical Line 3:   Several questions

a. You want the strobe unit transferred even though there are no strobe lights?

b. You want both the old halogen lights and LED strip lights in the compartments listed?  

c. Can you please tell us what the number compartments are as each manufacturer labels compartments differently?

d. You want the step light to not be LED just replace any burned out halogen bulbs?

e. Interior Lighting it is not to be upgraded to LED that has been done with all the other lights on this unit?

f. Are the exterior lighting you have listed Rear, Stop, Turn and so on already in place and we are replacing with LED?  What size are these lights?

g. Can we please be provided with photos of all exterior sides of the ambulance and of the front rear and sides of the interior?

Answer:  
a. On the top of box there are corner strobes. Vendor must transfer the existing four strobes lights.
b. Only LED Strip Lights, not the old halogen lights.
c. Total of 5 Compartments that are located on the streetside. Three boxes are numbered working toward the back in order starting with #1 O2 Compartment.  Curbside – Starting at the back and working toward the front – starting with #1 backboard, 2 smaller doors near the wheel well, 3 box access, 4 access into internal storage (in front of door), lower battery (front bottom. 
d. The step lights must be LED.
e. The Interior lighting must be LED.
f. These must be replaced with LED lights refer to the photos posted on GSD website.


	16. 
	
	
	Question:  Who or how is the truck getting to the remount facility for the work?  The specification addresses the transport from the remount facility to the end user only.

Answer:  The vendor will be responsible for picking up the ambulance and delivering it to Helena, Montana.  The ambulance will be transported on a trailer each direction from the vendor’s facility to and from Helena. The vendor will coordinate the pickup and delivery with the Montana Department of Transportation.  The vendor must include these transportation expenses into the price quoted on the bid response.  
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